VIOREL BARBANOUA PROFILE AGENCY PARTNER

GET IN TOUCH

+373 79 78 79 86 viorel.barbanoua@profile.md www.profile.md

PERSONAL BACKGROUND

Experienced project manager with over 15 years experience in project management, event management and PR & Communication campaigns implementations. I have worked in NGO, Government and Private sector, alongside experienced partners on national and international projects and campaigns

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

PR and Communication Events Management Project Coordination

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

PRofile Agency

Partner and Co-owner | November 2019 to present

- Managing companies' projects and team
- Developing new project directions
- PR and Communication, events supervision

Partner and Executive Director| July 2016 to November 2019

- Developing and implementing local and national communication campaigns (for EU, UN, USAID and other international organisations)
- Elaborating and implementing high scale events
- Developing PR, Social Media and Events departments

Projects Manager | July 2014 to November 2016

- Developing and implementing local and national communication campaigns
- Elaborating and implementing high scale events

Diaspora Relations Bureau, State Chancellary, Government of Republic of Moldova

Senior Diaspora Events Management Consultant. | February 2013 - February 2014

- Coordination of diaspora events
- Assistance in Bureau's communications campaigns

Amnesty International Moldova

Campaigns Coordinator| June 2009 - September 2010 Campaigns Assistant| June 2008 - June 2009

- Creating and implementing Human Rights Campaigns
- Assisting Human Rights campaigns implementation and communication

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

University of Maastricht, Netherlands

Faculty of Arts and Social Science 2011 - 2012

European Public Affairs Master's Programme

State University of Moldova

International Relations, Political and Administrative Sciences Faculty 2005-2009

Specialty: International Relations

LANGUAGES

Romanian - Fluent

English - Fluent

Russian - Fluent